
CIC GENERAL INSURANCE LTD.

ALL RISK 
PROPOSAL FORM Paybill: 600112

 Agency / Broker:

CUSTOMER INFORMATION:

Name of Proposer:

Postal Address:                                              Code:                               Town: 

Email Address:       PIN No:

Mobile:        Occupation:

Insurance Required For Period From:       To:

QUESTIONNAIRE:

1. Is any of the property already insured against loss? Yes No if so, give full particulars

2. Has any Insurer in respect of the risk you now wish to insure against;
 a) Declined to insure you?   Yes No
 b) Required special terms to insure you?  Yes No
 c) Refused to renew your Insurance?   Yes No
 d) Increased your premium on renewal?  Yes No
If yes to any of the above, give full particulars:

3. (a) Have you ever suffered a loss which would be recoverable under an “All Risks” Policy? Yes      No
     (b) Have you ever made a claim on an Insurance office?  Yes    No
If so, give full particulars

4. Terrorism and political violence (PVT) Extension: Yes:        No:

LOCATION (Tick (a) or (b) as applicable)
a) Location at any situation in Kenya including transit between places in Kenya:
b) Worlwide

ENDORSEMENTS:

DEFINITIONS OF PERSONAL EFFECTS:

a) Personal effects belonging to the Insured or the spouse of Insured or to members of the Insured’s family under the age of 
     25 residing with the Insured Limit of liability any one article Shs. 5,000/= but excluding:-

(i) Photographs equipment (other than cameras), firearms, telescopes and telescopic sights, musical instruments, corneal or 
contact lenses, sporting equipment, sewing machines, radios, radiograms and records, electronic amplifying equipment, tape 
recorders and tapes, television and video sets, typewriters, office appliances or equipment, household effects, furniture and 
furnishings, picture books, stamps and stamp collections money in any form, coupons, travel tickets, bonds, securities, or 
documents of any kind, motor vehicles and accessories, water-craft and accessories, cycles or livestock.

(ii) Any articles of the type insurable under (b) or separately specified

b) Items of Jewelry, rings, watches, furs, cameras or binoculars of an individual value not exceeding Shs. 5,000/=

b) Value of Existing Property belonging to other parties Ksh:

ITEMS
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Item No. Description of Article Description of Article Value by Bets Value (Sum to be Insured)

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TO BE INSURED (Fill a separate sheet of paper if the items do not fit below)

NB: 
1. The Insurance is subject to the condition of average, i.e. if the sum insured at the time of any loss be less than the total 

value of the property covered, the Company shall be liable only for such proportion of the loss as the sum insured bears to 
that total value.

2. Documentary proof of value must be submitted for articles of jewelery and furs in excess of Shs. 50,000/=

DECLARATION
I declare that the answers in this proposal are full and true, that the amount proposed represents the full value of the articles 
proposed for insurance and that I have withheld no information whatsoever that might tend in any way to increase the           
Company’s risk or to influence their decision regarding this proposal, and I undertake to excercise all ordinary and reasonable 
precausions for the safety of the articles. I agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the contract between 
the company and myself and I further agree to accept the terms exceptions and conditions contained in the company’s All Risk 
Policy as modified or extended by an endorsement thereon or on any certificate of insurance issued by the company in lieu of 
a policy.

DATA PROTECTION AND PRIVACY
CIC General Insurance Limited is committed to complying with the requirements of the Data Protection Act and the attendant 
regulations as well as global best practices regarding the processing of your personal data. In this regard, you are required to 
acquaint yourselves with our data privacy statement (https://cic.co.ke/data-privacy-statement/) which is intended to inform you 
on how we use your personal data and describes how we collect and process your personal data during and after your relation-
ship with us.

Consent for Marketing Purposes: We would like to use your details to provide you with information about insurance products, 
services and special offers from us or our affiliates. Please note that if you do not want to receive our marketing information 
you may opt out at any time.
Please tick the relevant boxes below if you agree to receive marketing information from us:

        I consent to receiving marketing information                         I do not consent to receiving marketing information 

Proposer’s Signature:      Date:

SUM INSURED
  TOTAL SUM INSURED:
  PREMIUM & RATING:
  Rating            Premium

  Rating Company        First Premium        Annual Premium
  Stamp Duty
  Total

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Accepted By:       Date:   

V02.2024


